Minutes

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee April 20, 2017

Call to Order: 3:45 pm, WAB 239

Old Business: A call by chair Liz Sturgeon for revisions and or corrections to the March 23, 2017 minutes was made.

A motion to approve by Shelia Fleener, second by Andrew Mienaltowski. The motion carried.

Voting Members Present: Liz Sturgeon, Tim Brotherton for Anne Heintzman, Dan Clark for Leslie Plumlee, Jeanine Huss, Sheila Fleener, Andrew Mienaltowski for Doug Chelson, Scott Stroot and Alex Olson.

Advisory Members Present: Sylvia Gaiko, Tiffany Robinson, Andrew McMichael, Michelle Trawick, Ken Crawford, Merrall Price, Danita Kelly, Michelle Jones.

New Business:

University College	University College		
Type of Item	Description of Item		
Consent	Proposal to Revise Course Prerequisites/Co-Requisites		
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion		
	carried.		
	HON 300-Honors Colloquium		
Action	Proposal to Revise a Program		
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Shelia Fleener.		
	Motion carried.		
	Organizational Leadership, Ref. 545		
Potter College of Arts & Letters			
Consent	Proposal to Revise Course Title		
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion		
	carried.		
	SOCL 240—GLOBAL SOCIAL PROBLEMS		
	Friendly Amendment		
Consent	Proposal to Revise Course Title		
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion		
	carried.		
	PHIL 208—Philosophy of Public Space: Reason, Action, Violence		
	Friendly Amendment		

Ogden College of Science & Engineering		
Action	Proposal to Create a New Course	
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion	
	carried.	
	ANSC 130, Introduction to Horse Science, 2 hrs.	
Action	Proposal to Create a New Course	
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion	
	carried.	
	ANSC 131, Introduction to Horse Science Laboratory	
Action	Proposal to Revise a Program	
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion	
	carried.	
	Ref. 508 , Major in Agriculture	
Action	Proposal to Create a New Course	
	A motion to approve by Shelia Fleener, second by Andrew Mienaltowski.	
	Motion carried.	
	AMS 490A, Senior Research for Architectural Sciences	
	Friendly Amendment	
Action	Proposal to Create a New Course	
	A motion to approve by Shelia Fleener, second by Andrew Mienaltowski.	
	Motion carried.	
	AMS 490B, Senior Research for Construction Management	
	Friendly Amendment	
Action	Proposal to Create a New Course	
	A motion to approve by Shelia Fleener, second by Andrew Mienaltowski.	
	Motion carried.	
	AMS 490E, Senior Research for Manufacturing Engineering Technology	
	Friendly Amendment	
Action	Proposal to Create a New Course	
	A motion to approve by Shelia Fleener, second by Andrew Mienaltowski.	
	Motion carried.	
	AMS 490F, Senior Research for Technology Management	
	Friendly Amendment	
Action	Proposal to Create a New Course	
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion	
	carried.	
	ENGR 360 , Modeling and Simulation of Dynamic Systems, 3 hrs.	
	Friendly Amendment	
Action	Proposal to Create a New Course	
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion	
	carried.	
	PSYS 322 , Laboratory in Developmental Psychology	
	Friendly Amendment	

Action	Proposal to Create a New Course
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion
	carried.
	PSYS 334 , Laboratory in Cognition
	Friendly Amendment
Action	Proposal to Revise a Program
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion
	carried.
	Ref. 747, Major in Psychological Sciences
College of Heal	th & Human Services
Consent	Proposal to Delete a Course
	A motion to approve by Shelia Fleener, second by Scott Stroot. Motion carried.
	HMD 170 International Cuisine
	Friendly Amendment
Action	Proposal to Create a New Course
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Shelia Fleener.
	Motion carried.
	HMD 473 Beverage Management
Action	Proposal to Create a New Course
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Shelia Fleener.
	Motion carried.
	HMD 476 Global Cuisine
Action	Proposal to Revise a Program
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion
	carried.
	564 Health Sciences
Action	Proposal to Create a New Certificate
	A motion to approve by Dan Clark, second by Scott Stroot. Motion carried.
	Environmental Health Certificate
	Friendly Amendment
	Pending BOR approval.
Action	Proposal to Create a New Certificate
	A motion to approve by Dan Clark, second by Andrew Mienaltowski. Motion
	carried.
	Health Education and Health Promotion Certificate
	Pending BOR approval
Action	Proposal to Create a New Certificate
	A motion to approve by Dan Clark, second by Scott Stroot. Motion carried.
	Public Health Certificate
	Friendly Amendment
	Pending BOR approval
Action	Proposal to Create a New Minor
	A motion to approve by Dan Clark, second by Scott Stroot. Motion carried.
	Environmental Health Minor
	Pending BOR approval

Action	Drongel to Create a New Miner
Action	Proposal to Create a New Minor
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion
	carried.
	Health Education and Health Promotion Minor
	Pending BOR approval
Gordon Ford (College of Business
Action	Proposal to Revise Create a New Course
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion
	carried.
	Advanced Social Media Marketing – MKT 431
	Friendly Amendment
College of Edu	cation and Behavioral Sciences
Consent	Proposal to Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion
	carried.
	SPED 335, Foundations of Special Education
	Friendly Amendment
Consent	Proposal to Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites
	A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second by Scott Stroot. Motion
	carried.
	SPED 400, Behavior management strategies in Special Education
	Friendly Amendment
Consent	Proposal to Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites
	A motion to approve by A motion to approve by Andrew Mienaltowski, second
	by Scott Stroot. Motion carried.
	SPED 490, Student Teaching: Exceptional Education
	Friendly Amendment
	1 Holiwy Internation

Academic Policy Subcommittee Reports:

Proposal to Revise an Academic Policy on Certificates

A motion to approve by Dan Clark, second by Scott Stroot. After discussion it was voted to table this motion until the fall semester. A motion to table was made by Jeanne Huss, second by Andrew Mienaltowski.

Announcements: Liz Sturgeon informed the members that she has been selected as Vice-Chair of the University Senate, therefore another candidate would need to be selected to the position of Chairman to the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee. After discussion it was agreed that the position of Chairman would be discussed at the September UC meeting.

Adjournment: Scott Stroot made the motion to adjourn at 5:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted UCC Recorder Shirley Jones